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Frequently Asked Questions – Grain Terminals Revitalization 

 

 

1. What is the Town trying to achieve? 
The Town of Collingwood is seeking a visionary partner and/or developer to revitalize this unique 
property that is home to the Collingwood Grain Terminals and the surrounding spit land on Heritage 
Drive. There is an opportunity to repurpose and reimagine the historical waterfront property. The 
Town is committed to respecting the local heritage of the Terminals by preserving the Terminals in 
some form, while also ensuring the surrounding land encourages public access to the waterfront for 
the people who live, work, and play here. 
 

2. Where are we in the process? 
The 'Call to Interested Parties' for the Collingwood Grain Terminals Revitalization Opportunity closed 
on April 6, 2022.  

• Evaluate RFPQ and select Pre-qualified Proponents for RFP process.  

 
Next: Successful Pre-qualified Proponents will be invited to participate in the second step of this 
process, the Request For Proposals (RFP). The RFP is anticipated for release in mid-April, 2022. 

• Anticipated that the RFP will be in the market mid-April to mid-July 2022 

• Evaluation of final submissions to the RFP 

• Anticipated selection of Preferred Proponent in August 2022 
 

Contract Negotiation:  Determine the details of the agreement and project scope 

• Anticipated completion by end of 2022 
  

https://portal.biddingo.com/landingpage/collingwood/bid/1/11003111/36721628/verification
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3. How is the Town ensuring a proper procurement process? 
The RFPQ and RFP processes are in progress and fall under strict adherence to procurement best 

practices. The Town’s Fairness Monitor is fully engaged in this project. While the opportunities are 

in the development, open market bidding and evaluation phases, the project detail is restricted to 

specific team members to ensure confidentiality and preclude undue influence. 

 
4. Will there be a chance for stakeholder/public engagement? 

There has been extensive public engagement regarding the Collingwood Grain Terminals, such as 

through the Waterfront Master Plan and the Built Heritage Assessment. This engagement 

demonstrated there is a strong local connection between many current, former and some new 

residents to the preservation and revitalization of the Grain Terminals. The input gathered through 

all of the previous engagements has been incorporated into the Terms of Reference for this project. 

 
The Engage Page will also be maintained throughout the project to allow residents to stay 

informed.  There will be an opportunity for future public consultation through the necessary 

Planning Act applications. 

 
5. What part of the site is available for revitalization (all or just the terminals)?  

This unique opportunity awaits a partner and/or developer to share their vision to transform this 
landmark and surrounding land to create a destination for residents and tourists.  

 

 
 
 

  

https://engage.collingwood.ca/collingwood-grain-terminals
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6. How will this development impact the existing users? 
User groups that may be directly impacted by the revitalization, such as the Collingwood Yacht Club, 
the Collingwood Dragon Boat and Canoe Club and the marina tenants, are being kept informed of 
the process and will have an opportunity to provide direct input during the RFP stage of the process. 
The communication carriers on the roof of the Terminals have also been made aware of the process 
and will be further engaged as the project develops. Public access to the waterfront continues to be 
a key objective for any revitalization. 
  

7. What are the guiding principles for the project? 
The following represents a summary of the guiding development principles established for the RFPQ 
through consultation with staff and Council incorporating the community and stakeholder feedback 
that has been received through prior processes.  

 

  The Town owned lands represent an opportunity to activate Heritage Drive and cherish its history.  
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8. What is the planning process involved for the project?  

 
 

Given its historical significance and heritage designation, unique location and current use, the 

development is subject to heritage guidelines and requires consultation. 

Heritage Considerations 

The Grain Terminals are designated by a Part V designation of the Ontario Heritage Act. There are 

several guidelines and frameworks that may need to be referenced from a heritage perspective. This 

includes federal, provincial and municipal acts, principles and assessments. The entire spit is 

designated under Part V of the Ontario Heritage Act, as part of the Collingwood Downtown Heritage 

Conservation District. Heritage permits will be required.  

The Built Heritage Assessment was completed by Archaeological Research Associates Ltd in 

December, 2021, and provides detailed information on the Heritage aspects to be considered. 

Indigenous Consultation 

For more than 15,000 years the First Nations walked upon, and cared for, the Town of Collingwood 

lands: Anishinaabek, Haudenosaunee, Ojibwe, and many others. The Town of Collingwood 

acknowledges the Lake Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty of 1818 and respects all of the Nation-to-Nation 

agreements that have formed relationships with the original inhabitants of Turtle Island; the reality 

of our shared history; and the current contributions of Indigenous people within our community. 

 

The Town of Collingwood is committed to ensuring and promoting consultation and participation 

with Indigenous Communities that have current and historical interest in the area. It is expected that 

https://collingwood.civicweb.net/document/88041/CCS2021-07%20Appendix%20A%20-%20Collingwood%20Terminals%20BHA.pdf?handle=17DDBBAF7F684DD58499D43ED944D1BE
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Indigenous Communities be consulted based on proposed changes for the site. The potential 

timeframe, costs, and outcomes are unknown at this time.  

9. How will the Terminals be maintained until a revitalization project proceeds? 
On the basis of an award to a successful development partner and a proposal that meets the 

development principles, the interim measures required to maintain the structure will become part 

of the contract negotiation phase. When there is an understanding of the future vision for the 

Terminals structure, priorities and responsibilities for the interim works can be defined 

acknowledging that the planning aspects, detailed design and procurement activities may take some 

time. 

 


